

8 August 2019

Company Secretary appointment

Cooper Energy (ASX: COE) announces the appointment of Ms Amelia Jalleh as Company Secretary and General Counsel effective from 9 August 2019. Ms Jalleh succeeds Ms Alison Evans who is to leave the company after more than six years in the role, following a transition period.

Prior to joining Cooper Energy, Ms Jalleh was Director, Business Development Asia-Pacific for Repsol, based in Singapore. Ms Jalleh brings more than eighteen years' experience in the international oil and gas industry, including senior corporate, commercial and legal roles in Australia, the Middle East, North America and South-East Asia for Talisman Energy, King & Spalding LLP and Santos.

Ms Jalleh holds a Masters of Laws (University of Melbourne), Bachelor of Laws and Legal Practice (Hons) (Flinders University of South Australia) and a Bachelor of Arts (Flinders University of South Australia). A summary CV follows.

In welcoming Ms Jalleh, Cooper Energy Managing Director David Maxwell also acknowledged the contribution made by Ms Evans to Cooper Energy.

"Over the last six years Alison has led the secretarial and legal functions for the company as it has developed from a micro-cap to an ASX200 company. She has played a lead role in the completion of the company-making transactions, capital raisings and finance agreements during this period and we thank Alison for her valued contribution and wish her well for the future" he said.

"We welcome Amelia and look forward to her contribution as we prepare for the start-up of the Sole Gas Project and advance the development of other opportunities in our portfolio" Mr Maxwell said.

Further comment and information:	
David Maxwell	Don Murchland
Managing Director	Investor Relations Advisor
+61 8 8100 4900	+61 439 300 932

About Cooper Energy Limited (ASX:COE) is an ASX listed exploration and production company which generates revenue from gas supply to south-east Australia and low-cost Cooper Basin oil production. The company is an emerging player in the south-east Australian energy sector holding a portfolio of gas supply contracts and one of the most extensive portfolios of gas-focussed acreage and assets, including well located reserves and resources in the Otway and Gippsland basins. The most significant resource, the Sole gas field in the Gippsland Basin, is currently being developed to provide a new source of gas supply for south-east Australia from 2019.

Summary Work Experience & Academic Qualifications

Amelia Jalleh BA LLB (Hons), LLM
Company Secretary and General Counsel,
Cooper Energy Limited



Work experience

Repsol Oil & Gas SEA Pte Ltd. (Singapore)	2018 – 2019	Director, Business Development, Asia-Pacific
	2017	Business Development Manager, Asia-Pacific
Talisman (part of the Repsol Group)	2015 - 2017	Commercial Manager, Talisman Energy
	2013- 2015	Manager, Plan & Capital Governance Asia Pacific, Talisman Energy
	2010 - 2013	Legal Manager, PNG/Australia, Talisman Energy
King & Spalding LLP	2008-2010	Counsel
Santos Limited	2001-2007	Corporate Lawyer

Academic qualifications

Bachelor of Laws and Legal Practice (Hons)	2000	Flinders University of South Australia
Bachelor of Arts	2000	Flinders University of South Australia
Master of Laws	2009	University of Melbourne
